

Foundation Minutes February 13, 2019

Announcement/Discussion:

Neon Dance review (Paula and Jenn M)

- Big success!

What worked well:

- The photobooth was enjoyed by all.
- It brought in over \$1K of revenue
- Good setup with the chairs containing designated areas.

The suggestions for next year:

- Not have popcorn next year. Apparently it made a mess.
- Bathroom monitors.
- Encourage more Davis families--Mabry kids were in attendance.
- Structured dancing.
- Contests for best dance, etc.
- Incentives to buy tickets early to help in planning.

School Flag (Jen G)

- Designs were submitted.
- Mrs. Erbskorn approved a design.
- It will be worked on after the yearbook is completed.
- Jen will reach out to Big Frog.

Fundraising:

- 5th grade yard sign and graduation marquee: Due Friday, April 26th.

Davis Dash:

- Teacher kick off was last week, went well, grade level incentives were picked.
- Packet review (Runi sent out a copy to all Foundation members via email).
- Stuff envelopes on Friday, March 1st--Volunteers needed.
 - We will meet in the volunteer lair at 9:30
 - At this time outside signs will go up too.

CFA cow will be at a prize announcement on Monday, March 18th.

Grand Prize Updates:

- Pizza for a year
- Erbskorn horse farm
- \$500 Disney vacation

- FCA for a year

All hands on deck for March 4-18th.

- Student Kickoff March 4th (K-2 @ 8:15 and 3-5 @ 9:00)
- Mrs. Erbskorn will do a robocall to Davis families that afternoon.
- Jenn M. is talking with Mr. Hanft about an opening experiment for the assembly.
- Karen C. will get beach balls to use at the kickoff.
- Mary G. will begin the kickoff and Runi and Marcy will come in and speak after the video.
- Volunteers needed for collecting, counting, and entering money every morning March 5-18th at 8am in the maker space in the library. It's easy, quick and fun!
- Lunch will be provided to volunteers on the 15th.
- Please refer to Runi's rundown on prizes and procedures for Davis Dash in her previous email.
- Popup competition was discussed. Do we want to create an overnight challenge during the first week?
- It was decided a pop competition was a good idea. If a designated total was reached on an assigned overnight kids that qualify would have breakfast with Mr. Hanft and the class lizard on the Friday. Amount goal and day could be determined as we count money.

Where help is needed:

- Volunteer to find and bring beach balls--Karen C.
- Volunteers to hand out butcher paper to classes to make a banner for Dash Day on March 8th--Carla and Jessica
- Volunteer to purchase 620 popsicles--Mary
- Morning money count
- A Signup Genius will be created for volunteers to sign up for spot on the field the day of the Dash.
- Karen and Mary will be in costume at morning/afternoon carpool to pump up the Dash,
- Linda and Jessica will be the check-in people.
- Tiger mascot is not clean and in its place the tiger tamer outfit will be used the day of the Dash.
- Laura/Mary/Karen will construct the pool noodles hurdles.
- Mr. Lewis will be the DJ the day of the Dash.
- Suggestion that dancing in the middle of the field was a big hit.

- Volunteers needed for setup the day of the Dash. We will meet at 8am in the Volunteer Lair.
- 5th grade signs should be put up at the Dash as an advertisement at the Dash.

Other Notes:

- Foundation will provide Melanie Meals gift cards for the Sanders' family in the this time of their tragic loss.

ASEP update (LeeAnn):

- Brainy Builders numbers are down. Do we need to replace?
- Too many clubs on Wednesday.
- LeeAnn is going to talk with Shelly and Yoga for next year planning.

**Next meeting will be April 10th at 10:30am.
Thank you all!!**